

Chiara La Monaca

ASSOCIATE

Chiara La Monaca focuses on European and Italian competition law. She provides expert advice to both Italian and foreign clients on different antitrust and regulatory matters, in cases of mergers, cartels and abuses of dominant position before the European Commission and the Italian Competition Authority (ICA).

Her activity also focuses on advising clients in golden power matters and compliance programmes.

She has gained significant experience in different sectors, including payment services, digital and IT markets.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate** | 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2020 – 2022
Gattai, Minoli, Partners, Rome, Italy
- Intern** | 2019 – 2020
Gattai, Minoli, Partners, Rome, Italy
- Intern** | 2017 – 2018
Hogan Lovells, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2023**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy
- 2019**
Law Degree, Università LUISS Guido Carli, Rome, Italy
- 2016**
Visiting student in "Entrepreneurship and Business Economics", English language, Universidade da Coruña, La Coruña, Spain



INFO

- Date of Birth**
24th July 1994
- Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
- E-Mail**
clamonaca@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Rome, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English
Spanish

PRACTICE AREAS



EU, Antitrust and Regulation